THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5%) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

April 28, 2021

PROJECT NAME: Restroom Trailers for the Parks & Cultural Services Department
SOLICITATION NO: RFP #B211033
RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Proposers:

Correction:

Due to recent changes in the County’s website, the URL addresses referenced in the bid document are no longer
valid.

The URL address in the original bid packet for RFP #B211033, Restroom Trailers for the Parks & Cultural Services
Department has been updated.

The correct URL address for open solicitation information including addenda is
htip://www1 galvestoncountyix.gov/pu/OpenSolicitations.aspx.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this bid must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5%) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids(@co.zalveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB, Purchasing
Agent, via e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

?«:erely, z 2: .
Ruizs G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB

Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5" Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

May 6, 2021

PROJECT NAME: Restroom Trailers for the Parks & Cultural Services Department

SOLICITATION NO: ITB #B211033

RE: ADDENDUM #2

To All Prospective Bidders:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your bid submittal(s):

Question #1:  This appears to be a retail purchase of trailers and not a rental and service request. Is that correct? If
this is a purchase are all facilities for trailer operation available at the installation location or will a
service bid be released at a later date?

Response: This is only the purchase of the trailer. The utilities are installed already and no further service will be
needed after purchase.

Question #2: Do I need to send in 4 copies of the 107 pages or just the signature pages?

Response: One (1) original and three (3) copies of anything you need to fill out should be turned in. None of the
instruction or information pages need to be turned in.

Question #3:  Will the trailers be connected directly to a sewer/septic system?

Response: Trailers will be connected to sewer with a flexible 3” RV type line.

Question #4:  Is a waste tank required?

Response: No waste tank.

Question #5:  Will the trailers be connected to a fresh water supply?

Response: Connected by standard water hose.



Question #6:  Is a fresh water tank required? If so, what size dos the County prefer?

Response: No fresh water tank is required..

Question #7:  Maximum 16” floor height from ground. The requirements do not call for a lowing trailer, but the
standard floor height for a non-lowing trailer is 24
Question — is the 16” height mandatory, and if so, is a lowering trailer acceptable?

Response: We do not want a lowering trailer because of the corrosive conditions. It’s just one more thing that can
rust and we have issues with when it’s time to move. It is recommended to submit a bid even if the
vendor can’t meet the height requirement and list as an exception to the bid conditions.

Question #8:  One (1) empty room for supplies with mop basin/shower. Is a large utility sink sufficient, or must there
be a utility shower as well? Is there a specific brand and/or measurements for such a shower?

Response: No measurements for shower basin. Shower basin referred because of mop buckets being close to the
ground.

Question #9:  1” standard garden hose inlet to feed trailer. The standard garden hose is %", although 17 is
available. What size does the County prefer?

Response: 17 or % “is acceptable.

Question #10: Standard hose spigot or rear of trailer. Does the County want this spigot to be exposed (i.e., public
use), or recessed in rear wall with a locking cover?

Response: The spigot is not for public use, but it is not specified that it needs to be locked.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this bid must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5") Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB, Purchasing
Agent, via e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely, D

Hfut Cranude

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County
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